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Raquel Tully

From: Paulalisler

Sent:  Thursday, July 26, 2007 2:35 PM

To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE: TCG Public Communications, Inc.

Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide
proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070383-TC.

From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 2:25 PM
To: Paula Isler
Subject:
| received a check for $500.00 from TCG Public Communications, Inc{TG 800) Please let me know the breakdown.

Thanks

TIP6/7007



L v FedBx THU - 26 JUL

T K#
1518619 7845 3353 PRIORITY OVERN
L] I
i
u:‘ D 85508 25JULO7 NCQA
FedEXx. usAirbill = aL19 7845 3353
Express e
1 From This poruon can be remuved for Reclplem’ s records. :Ia Express Package Service Packages up to 150 Ibs. 1
jori i Fe: Ovi ht
Do BE1978453353 oo Dt [ FebSantad Qe (] ol O
I shipments wi be delivered on Monday Saturday Defivery NOT avalable. o iabie. |
b e . unless SATURDAY Defvery s selectad. ay Deivery NOT avai 1 .
';:‘ Sender’s i PV AN FedEx 2Day » 0 FedEx xp Express Saver | l—
Name Phone hd ?;“;':mm oo Monday ey Do NOT vaiatle |
-l B unless SATURDAY Defivery is selected. _ i
Inse w A FodEx Envelope rate not avaible, Minimum charge: One:-poved rate. ——— “Tomosthocations. | % '}
airh e ¢ A T ab_Express Freight Service Packages over 10l | A
. — |
he' % e msxn;lwes! Frelghaty* I:’ Sign?hﬂglﬁzf‘gmndny D Thmi husmanax Frelght ]
A | (q?) 2 slmmemswnl be dslmmad on Mnnday shipments wil be dehht‘!mmd on Monday Dnﬁvnrv NOT available. \
3 . - . P . . - nless Dol d. Del
‘ § E Address e SRR LTS NI Ve U R LY S = Cal for Confimti i w Torosthocatios, |
S 35 ackaging |
[¢e] 1] - { l
— . 3 : ite : 2P FedEx FedEx Pak* FedEx FedEx Other
e Gy Sta Epvelope* 0 Includes FedEx Small Pak, [l Box U Tube U 3
I} i FedEx Large Pak, and FedBx Sturdy Pak.
ik} _— . "ge P * Declared value fmit $500. ﬂ
o 2 Your Internal Billing Reference s " S
Lg 6 Special Handling — include FedEx address in Section 3. —- §
T, < i HOLD Week HOLD
9 3T ) . [ ] SATURDAY Delivery ] e [] atFedéxLocation
o= Recipient’s T Sy B Fodfx Standard Ovamight, Nat availabl for Avaitable ONLY foe FodEx Priority a
*® Name P TR Proruia o e FedEx Frst Overmight. vt andFd Doy g
o i T i qaods?
N £ e (7‘"'?4 One hox must be checked. —— - —— - g
o Lo - j Dry lce
o Company } 1'% Cinve [ é o atachod [ o e Docarsion o, 80N 1065 _x a %
é fecigiont ij;?- A "'fe sDechrafon. ~_ nofroqured. [[] Cargo Aircraft Only g
=] ecipients ... - [N S Y - : : ¢
(S Address S wed U RS LM ERAY %, 7, Payment Billto: QbiainRecip[ ] g
= We cannot daliver 1o P.0. boxes or P.0. ZIP codes. DoptFoor/SuitwRoom A - Entar FodEx Rcct No.or GroditGard No.balow. ———— - Acct. No. G
Asxﬂlﬁgli'“ Spi D Recipient D Third Party D Credit Card D Cash/Check a
Address
To raquest a package be held at a specific FedEx location, print FedEx address here.
DM . ot el b w3230 o o
] g 3N s hﬂ :
[N i i B TQur liabikty is mited to $100 unless you declare a higher value. See the current FedEx Service Guide for details. Crodh Cant . % !
8 Residential Delivery Signature Options  youreqire a sgnatuve, chock Dirsctor Indirect l
alo Slgngture SD‘:;ect ﬂgnme II'ndmact Si r;;rxmre ]
eone at racipient’s no one is aval at ]
Pfcul;lsr:uy belof D delivery. anﬁa‘; D at a neighboring ad:vr;lswl:;y 5 ]" q 1
i 8619 7845 3353 S o sy o el !
i Rev. Date 10/06-Part #158279«81994-2006 FedEx»PRINTED IN U.S.A~SRF I
— e e e i i e e o i i =

(SARSAvIR A Pl A £V 0r oo i i g n————



